HAL J. RASMUSSEN OPERATING, INC.
S1x DESTA DRIVE, SUITE 5850
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79705
(915) 687-1664

Mr. Al Bohling 11/07/89
Chevron
P.O. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico
88240

Dear Mr. Bohling,

In accordance with New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
regulations, you, as an offset operator, are hereby notified of
Hal J Rasmussen Operating Inc.'s application to recomplete the
State "A" a/c 1 well no. 71, a proposed producing well in the
Jalmat Pool, as a non-standard location. The well is located 660
feet FSL and 660 feet FWL of Section 13, T23S R36E, Lea County,
New Mexico and is currently a TA’d Langlie Mattix well.

If you have no objections, please execute one copy of this
letter and return it in the enclosed self addressed stamped en-
velope to the attention of Jay Cherski. The second copy may be
retained for your files.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have
any questions, please contact Jay Cherski at (915) 687-1664.
Sincerely,
Hal J Rasmussen Operating, Inc.
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Jay Cherski
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